

Tony Dawson
Location Assistant

07775995419

Tony.dawson77@outlook.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Experienced Location Assistant currently seeking work with a view to stepping up in the near future. After over 24 years in the military I believe my skills are perfectly transferrable and suited to this industry as I look to gain experience and knowledge to further my career in this department.

TRAINING

Veterans in Focus, Locations Managers Course – NFTS

Coronavirus Basic Awareness on Production Certificate - ScreenSkills

H&S on Productions Passport – First Option

Level 5 Professional Recognition Award in Leadership and Management – C&G

FILM & TV EXPERIENCE

Production	Company	Line Manager	Role	Dates
Then You Run	SKY / Kudos	Metin Ayhan	International Production Coordinator	Aug 21 – Dec 21
The Split S3	BBC / Sister (Split 3) Ltd	Alessandro Garau	Assistant Location Manager	July – Aug 2021
The Bay S3	ITV / Tall Story Pictures	Sam Simon	Location Assistant	Jun - Jul 2021
Bridgerton S2	Netflix /Household Pictures Ltd	Tony Hood Dave Bell	Location Assistant	Apr – Jun 2021
The Bay S3	ITV / Tall Story Pictures	Sam Simon	Location Assistant	Apr 2021
The Bay S3	ITV / Tall Story Pictures	Sam Simon	Location Marshall	Mar 2021

OTHER EXPERIENCE

British Army Oct 1996 – Oct 2018

British Army Reserves 1994 – 96 & Oct 2018 – Mar 2021

- Security
- Location & Route recces
- Route Marking
- Location Negotiations with landowners.
- Project management
- Location set up, maintain and Strike.
- Health & Safety
- Risk Management
- Communication
- Leadership & Management

SKILLS

Full clean driving license and own vehicle.

Project Management

Highly IT Competent

REFEREES

Jodi Moore - missjodimoore@gmail.com

Tony Hood – tonyhood@me.com